

School Council Meeting Agenda / Minutes

Date: 20.3.19	For the attention of: Staff, children, parents and governors at Marus Bridge
Is anyone not able to attend the meeting?	
IH (Y4H) LA-JC	
Has everyone seen the minutes from the last meeting?	
	Yes
Are these minutes OK?	
	Yes
First thing we are going to talk about:	
Remember Mrs Carver needs the final two acts from each class by Friday 22 nd March. Will there be any problems with this?	<p>All classes are ready to declare acts by Friday 22nd March.</p> <p>School Council will be hosting the talent show. The following children don't want speaking parts: HK, RP, JR, PJ.</p> <p>Mrs Carver will put a running order together and write a script for School Councillors to rehearse in the next meeting.</p> <p>Mrs Heaton has agreed to download all music onto a CD in the running order - much appreciated! 😊</p>
Second thing we are going to talk about:	
You should have had a class meeting to discuss the following: what sort of playground markings would children like to see for the KS1 children?	Snakes & ladders, number squares, 2D shapes, ball pitches, hopscotch, maze, targets, letters and numbers, world map, noughts and crosses
Would anyone like to mention anything else?	
	No.
Date of next meeting	Wednesday 27.3.19 12:40pm in Mrs Carver's classroom